
Docket Nos. 50-250
and 50-251

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

t
March'-21, 1985,

DISTRIBUTIONw~'' 'NRC P R L R

ORB/1 Rdg CParrish DMcDonald
SVarga . . . GLainas HThompson

Roger D. Walker, Director
Division of Reactor Projects
Region II
Hugh L. Thompson, Jr., Director
Division of Licensing

LICENSING ACTION REVIEWS FOR TURKEY POINT
PLANT UNITS 3 AND 4

Your assistance is requested in conducting reviews of the enclosure submittal
from Florida Power and Light Company dated March 7, 1985 for Turkey Point
Units 3 and 4. The product expected from you as a result of your reviews
is a complete safety evaluation report suitable for use in an amendment.
Your reviewers should use the Standard Review Plan (SRP) and Standard
Technical Specifications (STS) as guidance in determining acceptance criteria,
recognizing, of course, that for operating reactors, the criteria in these
documents are not requirements.

In accordance with NRR Office Letter No. 44, each safety evaluation
performed by a technical division shall have a separate SALP input
provided. For purposes of this review, the Regional personnel involved
are considered part of the technical divisions. Therefore, we are
requesting that your forwarding memorandum contain a SALP input for the
safety evaluations performed.

Work for the Turkey Point submittal concerning enriched fissionable
material limits and surveillance intervals for fission detectors has been
discussed with Bill Rankin of your staff. The TAC numbers for the Turkey
Point review are 57119 for Unit 3 and 57120 for Unit 4. The requested
completion date is April 19, 1985.

Please notify me as soon as possible if the completion date is acceptable.
Any contact with the licensee concerning this review or any additional
information deemed necessary should be obtained through the NRR Project
Manager for Turkey Point, Dan McDonald, who can be reached at 492-7363.

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
J. Thoma
D. McDonald
K. Landis, RII

Pranlt: Mirat,lpga/for,
Hugh L. Thompson, Jr., Director
Division of Licensing, NRR

8504020040 850321
PDR ADOCK 05000250,'

PDR

*See previous white for concurrence

ORB¹1: DL*
CParrish
3/18/85
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Docket Nos. 50-250
and 50-251

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DISTRIBUTION
RRO POR R OR

ORBgl Rdg CParrish DMcDonald
SVarga GLainas HThompson

Roger D. Walker, Acting Director
Division of Project and Resident Programs
Region II
Hugh L. Thompson, Jr., Director
Division of Licensing

LICENSING ACTION REVIEWS FOR TURKEY POINT
PLANT UNITS 3 AND 4

Your assistance is requested in conducting reviews of the s mittal
from Florida Power and Light Company dated March 7, 1985 f r Turkey Point
Units 3 and 4. The product expected from you as a resul of your reviews
is a complete safety evaluation report suitable for us in an amendment.
Your reviewers should use the Standard Review Plan (S ) and Standard
Technical Specifications (STS) as guidance in dete ning acceptance criteria,
recognizing, of course, that for operating reactor , the criteria in these
documents are not requirements.

In accordance with NRR Office Letter No. 44, e ch safety evaluation
performed by a technical division shall have separate SALP input
provided. For purposes of this review, the egional personnel invol
are considered part of the technical divisi ns. Therefore, we ar
requesting that your forwarding memorandu contain a SALP inp for the
safety evaluations performed.

Work for the Turkey Point submittal co erning enri d fissionable
material limits and surveillance inte als for sion detectors has been
discussed with Bill Rankin of your s ff. TAC numbers for the Turkey
Point review are 57119 and 57120 fo Un'. The requested completion date
is April 19, 1985.

Please notify me as soon as po ble if the completion date is acceptable.
Any contact with the license c ncerning this review or any additional
information deemed necessa ould be obtained through the NRR Project
Manager for Turkey Point Da McDonald, who can be reached at 492-7363.

Enclosures:
As stated

Hugh L. Thompson, Jr., Director
Division of Licensing, NRR

cc w/enclosur s:
J. Thoma
D. McDonald
K. Landis, RII

ORB7F1:D ORB :DL
CParrish Q DMcPonald;p
3+/85 3/g 85

RBgl: DL

3/ 5

AD-OR:DL D:DL
GLainas HThompson
3/ /85 3/ /85



kk

i

l
k

W'I»k.». 'i s WM Ik

-Ik»

Afk

WM

'M

»

i

,, S

I j WI77

,I

k

II
WM

M

»i

I 'I j
k

F"» I

F

M

W

k, k I

'P
!

»,» M' '
I j II

» !

p

~ig
,I I k»

SS

I
'

!'

I
.(

7!M»

j '

M


